
From: Meaghan Laverty
Sent: 1/21/2010 5:27:36 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Burt, Helen (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HAB6); Wan, 
Fong (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXWl); 
Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Slcopec, Dan 
(DSkopec@semprautilities.com); ner@cpuc.ca.gov (ner@cpuc.ca.gov); 
lynda.ziegler@sce.com (lynda.ziegler@sce.com); hsnyder@semprautilities.com 
(hsnyder@semprautilities.com); Michael Peevey (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruce Foster 
(fosterBC@sce.com); Fitch, Julie A. (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com 
(Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com)_____________________________________________

To:

Redacted
Cc:

RedactedPprVing !cnprVing@pnprcrvcna1ttirm nrgV
Redacted
Redacted Harsh,
Jannet (JMarsh@semprautilities.com); Lawrence, Alina 
(ALawrence@semprautilities.com); Kathryn.Erickson@sce.com 
(Kathryn.Erickson@sce.com); Madrigal, Anna-Marie (am3@cpuc.ca.gov);
Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com (Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com); Jeanne.Smith@sce.com 
(Jeanne.Smith@sce.com); Gonzalez, Nuria (nur@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: Aspen Accord Spring 2010 Conference - Participant List & Hotel Confirmations

Good Evening!

Please find the following 3 documents attached in regards to the Aspen Accord Spring 2010 
Conference:

Welcome Letter from Executive Director Craig Perkins

Participant List

mm Hotel Reservation/Confirmation List

Please review the details of your hotel reservations and let me know as soon as possible if any changes 
are needed.
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The agenda will be sent out about one month before the conference.

If you have any questions or need anything else in the meantime, please do not hesitate to ask!

Thanks,

Meaghan

I

I

15815 te 245

Irvine, CA 92818

949-701.4848 ext, 10

949-701.4844 (fax)

mlavertv@enerqvcoalition.org

www.enerqvcoalition.org
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